
RFQ #25-050 – Ponderosa Sanitary Sewer Improvements 

Response to Questions: 

 Will the County all 11x17 maps as part of the submittal?  If so, is there a limit on how many
can be included?

The County will accept 11x17 maps sheets as part of the submittal.  They should be folded
down to 8.5x11 when added to the hard copy submittal document.  Each map will count as
one sheet toward the total allowed.

 Would it be possible to share the sign-in sheet from the Pre-Submittal Meeting?

The sign-in sheet has been attached.

 From the Pre-Submittal Meeting:  What are the two concrete lids located near the gate?

These are spare lids for pump tanks located at each house.  They have been stored here for
years but have not been needed.

 From the Pre-Submittal Meeting:  Are plans of the lagoon available?

Design drawings have been attached.
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